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e
https://cis.uat hkteducation.com/api/calendar.php/fQZI0YI2xWW78eOkSxPbluu0GOC/[VobMJINRO/eVgfg=/schoolEvents ics s

¥ Subscribe Calendar - Message (Plain Text)

File Edit View Insert Format Tools Actions Help
CoReply fReplytoAl GGForward & 55 ¥ I X a4 -w - & 3,

iﬂ Extra line breaks in this message were removed. To restore, dlick here.

From: admin@hkteducation.com Sent: Tuesday 10/7/2014 9:55 AM

To:
Ce:
Subject: Subscribe Calendar

(CHAN TSI HIM https://cls uat hkteducation.com/api/calendar php/fQZI0YI2xWW78eOkSxPbluu0GOC/{VobMJNRO/eVgfg=/schoolEvents.ics

Add a student’s calendar to your iPhone
Step 1: In the HKT education Parent app, go to the Settings on top right and tap the button
"Subscribe to Calendar".

Step 2: In the popup that opens, tap "Subscribe".

A

Subscribe to the calendar
v L4 2

Step3:You should get a confirmation message that the iCal feed has been added to your iPhone.

HKT | TWBE RAKER ST 20
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Add a student’s calendar to your Android phone

To view a student’s calendar on your Android phone, you must first use the web version of Google
Calendar to subscribe our calendar, and re-sync it on your Android phone.

Step 1: Go to Google Calendar on the web
Step 2: Choose “Other Calendars”

2728293031 1 2
4 567 8 9
~ My calendars L2
M Professor Pok's Cal
B Pok-Research Metho
Pok-Sex & Gender (S
Tasks

~ Other calendars @

I Hunter College at C.
W weather

8

7 8 9 10
grades due
BB e B 15 = 16 17

7p Best-Selling Au 5:30p CUNY SPH | 6p Continuing Ed ¢
f:30n Neborah Tre 7p Men's Basketd:

Add a friend's calendar

Browse

Interesting Calendars

Add by URL

Import calendar

Settings

23 24

|Final EXamination] 3p Winter Comr
9:30 21st Century !

5:30p A Panel Dis(

Step 3: Choose “Add by URL”

» My calendars v
W Professor Pok's Cal
B Pok-Research Metho

Pok-Sex & Gender (S
Tasks

« Other calendars =

I Hunter College at C

Add a friend's calendar

Browse Interesting Calendars

W weather

Add QT{ZURL

ImpontCalendar

Settings 23
[Fing
9:3¢
5:30
So.”

B 1 B 5 & 16
7p Best-Selling Au 5:30p CUNY SPH | 6p
fi:300 Daborah Tre 7p |

Step 4: Choose “Add Calendar”

Add by URL

URL: | \

If you know the address to a calendar (in
iCal format), you can type in the address
here.

IMake the calendar publicly
accessible?

|Add Calendar || Cancel|

Step 5: After you re-start your phone, your Google Calendar app should be synchronized.
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@ducation

21



6. FKir

RERAIDER TUHIFRIGIRE  AfiE "5 HEEER T 2ZCHIRRIIFE -

gﬂ.ﬁm BRE  SAFE | BFIER | fIEecs BiEE
@.—jx HKTEParent
BRFEER
1 E&F - activity test on Sep 9 G Skl °

REEET] DR o

SRYIRDEF

* MR RELSRE T —%
DLET2 > ZIGBRATE
CEE T UHIRART R

A
B E: pEE= pE=EEE o e 5B
RREH #H Bikam we
1 FEErAY 20140923 thir 10/10/2014 o
2 1.4rc3 mindmap test foF 31/10/2014 @

HKT

. L Z o B S s
@ducation

M



4. Kk
7. HKTE FH&E HER,
F & LU A E)EHFEZ0 HKT Parent KEEBEZ RIRF - ZEALIGREES » JGEIRIREEE
 FRANEISE R4S —EE - BEAh - TSR EESARERR T - URRER RIEER
i B — LS R B A A

7.1 HEXEE
B 1 AR A S TIEARES - il S g BN eSS -

&8 HKTE Parent
PREBET

HKTE Parent
HEMBE R ARE

5 o 5 4 B 32 i 2
B SR E
QA5 NBEEEMELLE ®°>
VR 2L e B L Ak
iﬁﬁzﬁj:ﬁaﬁiﬁﬁ J— @®@>
i P 3R A (1 FEERE o
e [0 B {93 S £ B B ®>
262 TRHBRTIEER ©>
261 WEEERR m >

L 20 WIERIEAEET o RIEME  Rrgsi T i

=4 B 2017/03/17

B ERHTEEE ®)>
B ER @®)>
HKTE Parent
B R s
2017-03-20 10:46:29 266 BERERBRERM @®>
3% B $TES 265 NBRERATLLE @®)>
264 BEIEE ®>
% TREREA L 1% 0 B
FIEEFEAS 7 TFTRE 263 MAKPRTFERA ®>
B0 R E b | % B
7% VRARA L o B | AfTEEE 262  HRHBRFIHEEA ®)>
EEEFRRNEED) A
L AR e &> 5

€ducation



4. K
8. HKTE FREHRER
1E108 46 » FIHRIELL T BE - BRSPS B 24 -

@ HKTE Parent & 10:02 @ 77% .. B HKTE Parent & 10:02 @ 77% .
&% HKTE Parent & HKTE Parent el
HREACER
#5F THKTE PARENT ) EXE Ay
A B2 FLEFIEA L)
BA
=i 85
(E) %8 Aop EFiEE @ BET NS @
FHEE
BE (_/
B B _
App BIEECEIR [
CERY S R i [
EHEEMPRTRT  NEHESEEER
DEESL) - REthiERE NEEP
fey|
RREMRFAIR T AT
K_.l L]
ﬂﬁm‘l? - _© | |

s
L

£ Android Z:4 > FIFRIE LU TR - BrREURE PHHERS 8 & 200 -

FEREXENR
m HKTE Parent

B 1.7

¢ EAREEN

m HKTE Parent

KA i

15.66 MB
Re9 R & reini
fiwRieR oo
B tRhE2%EE  BEE
satam
B 3 /)\BE TSGR 1.1 MB otERe
g
sz
HKT TR FARER P T 24

@ducation



